



VICTORIA .S. TARNOCZY

MULTIMEDIA DESIGNER

I am a professional with complete experience in design for visual solutions in academic and professional projects. I offer creative and functional approaches, adapted to the needs of my clients, using graphic, web and multimedia tools for design. In addition, I am a collaborative person, work in teams easily and always open to developing and optimizing my skills in a proactive way.

PERSONAL DATA

 vz.multimedial@gmail.com

 Ramos Mejía, Bs.As. Argentina

 www.vzmultimedia.wnpower.host

 www.linkedin.com/in/victoria-tarnoczy

EDUCATION

2008- 2015: Multimedia Arts Degree.
-Thesis in progress-

2008 - 2014: Technician in multimedia arts.

HIGH SCHOOL Nº16 - MERLO.

2002 - 2004: High school diploma in ARTS,
DESIGN AND COMMUNICATION.

LANGUAGES

English intermediate

EXPERIENCE

GRAPHIC DESIGN PROFESSOR

WEB TECHNOLOGIES TECHNICAL COURSE- UNIVERSIDAD NACIONAL DEL OESTE
August 2024 - today

PRESS DESIGNER

UNIVERSIDAD NACIONAL DEL OESTE
February 2022 - today

- Daily managing and updating of the university webpages
- Creation of webpages from scratch
- Graphic pieces design for social media and institutional identity
- Audio and Video edition
- Photographer and photographic design
- Press digital design

FREELANCE DESIGNER

VZ MULTIMEDIA
January 2018 - February 2022

- Web Design
- Audio and video Edition
- Photographer
- Graphic pieces Design
- Social Media management

ADMINISTRATIVE SECRETARY

HONORABLE CONCEJO DELIBERANTE DE MERLO
December 2005 - December 2017

- Administrative tasks
- Agenda management
- Event Organization

SKILLS

Wordpress Joomla

Illustrator Photoshop Lightroom After Effects Premiere InDesign XD

Figma UX/UI

Sony Vegas Nuendo

Windows Microsoft Office Suite Browsers

HTML5 CSS JAVASCRIPT